“ NEW MEXico OiL CONSERVATION COMMIESION ™
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Q~k

<::) UFTTED STLTES FIDFTITY AND GUARAVTY CCLTAMNY
DALLAS CFRTCE
COVTININTAL TUILDTIG
DATTAS, TEXAS.

.anager

C

January &, 192

Vr. B. H. iells,
Stete Geologist,
Santa Fe, New Liexico.

Desr Sir:
RE: 67496-12-566-33~:/. A. Scott

As far baeck as Liovember 1934 you wrote us con-
cerning our liability under a 1500 Tluzgirsa
Topd issved on behalf of the above. 3irce that
time we heve learned that our principal has dis-
nosed of the lease or property on which the rvell
wss drilled to ir. Lee Vandagriff of Artesia,
ew llexico, and we have been requested to write
you to ascertain definitely if our bord has ter-
mineted. Lr. Scott, who is nov emrlcyed by the
Trternal Revenue Cffice of the Government in
Dellas, insists that he is no longer irterested
ir. this matter, inasmuch es he heas dispcsed of
whatever interest he may heve had in the well,

Any informstion you carn give us will be greatly
apnreciated, as our file in this case has been
perding for many months,

Yours very truly,

Chas. K.
Sunt., FTidelity & Surety Tent.
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